Harbage, Rebecca

To: Chambers, Jenny
Subject: RE: Valley Farmers Supply Truck Spill Project Delay (CVID# 21859)

From: Alvey, Laura

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Charlie Peterson <cpeterson@pioneer-technical.com>; Scott Black <sblack@vfarmers.com>; Russ Nelson
<rnelson@vertexeng.com>

Cc: Chad Raisland <craisland@pioneer-technical.com>; Tara Schleeman <tschleeman@Pioneer-technical.com>; Ken
Manchester <kmanchester@pioneer-technical.com>; Jason Decker <jdecker@pioneer-technical.com>

Subject: RE: Valley Farmers Supply Truck Spill Project Delay (CVID# 21859)

Dear Mr. Peterson:

The Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has reviewed your request to postpone groundwater
investigation work at the Valley Farmers release site located 0.25 miles west of Worden. Pioneer Technical Services has
completed soil cleanup and restoration of the affected irrigation ditch (for additional protection, a pipe has been
installed in the ditch to transport irrigation water through the affected area). Residual soil and groundwater impacts are
likely to be highest in the immediate vicinity of the release area. DEQ has verified that groundwater contamination at
the site is unlikely to pose immediate risk to human health. The nearest water well is presumed to be approximately
500 feet to the north of the site at a dairy (based on aerial photography).

DEQ approves Pioneer's request to postpone the installation and sampling of groundwater wells at this site until after
the Governor's April 7, 2020 directive implementing Executive Orders 2-2020 and 3-2020 and any extension of this
directive expires or is lifted; or until restrictions are phased out such that the investigation work may continue without
violating the Directive. If DEQ receives new or different information suggesting contamination from the site poses more
immediate risks to human health or the environment, then DEQ may require that Valley Farmers perform additional
work prior to the expiration or lifting of the April 7, 2020 directive or extensions of such.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Laura Alvey
Groundwater Remediation Program
Waste Management & Remediation Division /DEQ

Telephone #: (406) 444-0212
Office Location: 1225 Cedar Street, Helena MT, 59601
Mailing address: PO Box 200901, Helena MT , 59620-0901

From: Charlie Peterson [mailto:cpeterson@pioneer-technical.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 6:30 AM

To: Alvey, Laura <lalvey@mt.gov>; Scott Black <sblack@vfarmers.com>; Russ Nelson <rnelson@vertexeng.com>
Cc: Chad Raisland <craisland@pioneer-technical.com>; Tara Schleeman <tschleeman@Pioneer-technical.com>; Ken
Manchester <kmanchester@pioneer-technical.com>; Jason Decker <jdecker@pioneer-technical.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Valley Farmers Supply Truck Spill Project Delay (CVID# 21859)
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Laura,

On behalf of Valley Farmers Supply company, Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. is requesting a project schedule delay for
the planned groundwater well installation phase for the Valley Farmers Supply truck spill site. This delay is requested
due to the current COVID-19 situation and the potential exposure risk to our Geoprobe drill rig crew. The crew and
equipment are based in Butte, which would require them to mobilize to Yellowstone County to conduct the work at the
spill site near Worden. This would require the crew to stay in a hotel, get take-out food or visit grocery stores, and
potentially stop for fuel on the way to/from the site. Delaying the work until Governor Bullock lifts the Stay at Home
order would minimize potential COVID-19 exposure to the crew. This spill site is not considered an immediate threat to
human health, as the emergency response cleanup actions has been completed and the ditch system has been
reconstructed with solid pipe to eliminate the potential for irrigation water to infiltrate into the subsurface near the spill
location. In addition, a remediation fluid has been applied to the spill location prior to backfilling to address any
remaining residual petroleum impact.

Thank you for your consideration,

Charlie

Sronr—@

TLEHNICAL SERVICLS, INC

Charlie Peterson, P.G. | Project Manager/Senior Geologist

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. | 2310 Broadwater Avenue, Suite 1 | Billings, MT 59102
(406) 545-4805 Main: (406) 702-2430 Cell| cpeterson@pioneer-technical.com | www.pioneer-technical.com [pioneer-

technical.com

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. This message may be logged for archival
purposes, may be reviewed by parties at Pioneer Technical Services other than those named in the message header, and
may not necessarily constitute an official representation of Pioneer Technical Services. If you have received this message
in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose
or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-
mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail
and any attachment from your computer. Please do not send any information via e-mail that is subject to relevant
export controls, sanction requirements, or that is classified as covered defense information, as that term is defined in
DFARS 252.204-7012. Please note that email messages and attachments may be stored or processed on information
systems that have not yet been assessed to be compliant with NIST SP 800-171. Accordingly, you are hereby advised not
to share any information with Pioneer Technical Services via e-mail that requires NIST SP 800-171 compliant storage or
processing. Please contact it@pioneer-technical.com with any questions or concerns.




